From: Mann, Ryan

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Sarah Johnson; Tucker. Shelly

Cc: Mark Larson; jsoriano@legacylp.com

Subject: RE: 1RP-4259 Sunburst Spence Federal #2 Delineation Plan, March 8, 2018
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:59:51 PM

NMSLO approves of the delineation plan for 1RP-4259. NMSLO database indicates state owns both
surface and minerals, not sure what is up with that.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(575) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 8:14 AM

To: Sarah Johnson <SJohnson@laenvironmental.com>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Mann,
Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com>; jsoriano@legacylp.com

Subject: RE: 1RP-4259 Sunburst Spence Federal #2 Delineation Plan, March 8, 2018

Good morning Ms. Johnson:

NMOCD approves of the proposed additional delineation plan for 1RP-4259 with one modification.
Current delineation and remediation levels for chlorides is 600 mg/kg. NMOCD sincerely appreciates
the additional 10 ft. for verification that chloride levels are maintained.

NMOCD database indicates State surface and minerals reserved to Federal. NMSLO and BLM can
verify.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Sarah Johnson

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 1:43 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Mark Larson ; jsoriano@legacylp.com

Subject: 1RP-4259 Sunburst Spence Federal #2 Delineation Plan, March 8, 2018

Dear Ms. Yu,

Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAl), on behalf of Legacy Reserves Operating, LP (Legacy), submits the
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attached delineation plan for a crude oil spill at the Sunburst Spence Federal #2 (1RP-4259) in Lea
County, New Mexico. Your approval of the delineation plan is requested. Please feel free to contact
Manuel Soriano with Legacy at (432) 269-8806 or jsoriano@legacylp.com , or me at (432) 687-0901
(office) or (432) 664-5357 (cell) if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Sarah Johnson

Staff Geologist

507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell — 432-664-5357

Fax —432-687-0456
sjohnson@laenvironmental.com
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